1 || WILLIAM BLUMENTHAL
General Counsel
2

| F] FANQR DURHAM (MA Rap)_ ' |

i e ot ca -

T8«




1 || for the defendants’ violations of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a).
R L —— L R R TO LR VRIS V)

: _———— e

-
=




1 COMMERCE




1 || FCAH, which both offer twelve work-at-home opportunities, enroll in all twelve

2 || programs for a fee of $50.
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1 online today and start processing e-mails at home.




1 COUNT 1

16. In numerous instances in the course of advertising. offering for sale.




1 || public interest.
2 THIS COURT’S POWER TO GRANT RELIEF
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